

**From:** Rebecca Williams [mailto:[rmwillia@umich.edu](mailto:rmwillia@umich.edu)]  
**Sent:** Thursday, November 12, 2015 3:36 PM  
**To:** Tommasulo, Karen (DEQ); Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)  
**Subject:** Michigan Radio interview request: pre-flushing recommendations

Hi Brad and Karen,

I'm working on a couple of stories (news spots and a feature) about the debate around water testing for lead and the pre-flushing recommendations DEQ outlines for cities to use for these water tests.

Could you arrange a short taped phone interview for me for tomorrow with someone at DEQ who can talk about this?

Anytime after 10am would be great.

Thanks!

Rebecca Williams

Senior Reporter

Michigan Radio

[\(734\) 647-3497](tel:(734)647-3497) desk

cell